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December 10, 2007
Via Electronic Transmittal

David J. Bradford, Esq.
Jenner & Block

One IBM Plaza

Chicago, lllinois 60611-7603

Re: ICR and Scott Harris v. Fish & Richardson

Dear David:
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Responding to your letter of December 7, we respectfully disagree with your claims,

just as you presumably disagree with the claims of ICR and Scott Harris.

It is not

productive to keep arguing your case in letters to me (e.g. Mr. Harris was a “principal’, etc.)
Are you refusing to provide a contemporaneous list of Fish clients as of March of 20077
If so, on what basis? Do you contend that such a list is privileged? As you know, there
is a dispute about whether Dell was in fact a Fish client. We already have produced all of

the communications referenced in the first paragraph of your letter.

Very truly yours,

Foole

- Paul K. Vickrey
PKV/kan



